
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

301 W. MAIN    OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867-2958   WWW.CI.OWOSSO.MI.US 
 
   

DATE: July 11, 2019 
 
TO: City Council 
  
FROM: Glenn M. Chinavare, Director of Public Services & Utilities 
 
SUBJECT: Groundwater Resource Evaluation - OHM Advisors Addendum No. 11  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approval to amend the professional service agreement with Orchard, Hiltz, and McClement 
(OHM) Advisors of Livonia, Michigan, for engineering services to expand the Hintz Road 
Wellfield and to develop the proposed Vandekarr Road Wellfield in the amount of $91,000.00.     
 
BACKGROUND: 
  
The N. Hintz Road Wellfield occupied one production well, which failed in 2017 after nearly 50 
years of service, and recently replaced in 2019.  The Hintz Road Wellfield has excellent water 
quality and room for a second production well.  Staff met with MDEQ/EGLE to discuss a Hintz 
Well No. 2.  MDEQ advised tht6a a second well will require a near identical groundwater 
resource evaluation as the recently installed Hintz production well No. 1.   
 
Additionally, the city owns property south of the city, bordering Vandekarr Road, which hosts a 
16-inch raw water transmission line extending from the Palmer Street Wellfield at Hopkins Lake 
to the Water Treatment Plant.  Of the three Palmer Street wells, one was abandoned in 1975 for 
failing production and poor water quality.  A second well has recently failed and is beyond 
repair, leaving a third well still in good operating condition, and is the only emergency raw water 
supply point of entry into the water distribution system.  The long range intent is to abandon the 
Palmer Wellfield and develop a new wellfield on the Vandekarr Road property.       
 
Staff has applied for a wellfield grant from the state of Michigan, which will cover 50% of the 
engineering and design costs for this OHM proposal for the proposed Vandekarr Road Wellfield.     
               
FISCAL IMPACTS:  
 
These services are budgeted for in the FY2019-2020 Water Fund Account 591-901-972.000. 
   
Document originated by: 
    
Glenn M. Chinavare, Director of Public Services & Utilities 
 
Attachments: (1) Resolution 
 (2) OHM Proposal 
 

 
 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 

 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF ADDENDUM NO. 11 TO  

AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES  
WITH ORCHARD, HILTZ & MCCLIMENT, INC. D/B/A OHM ADVISORS 

 
WHEREAS, the city of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan, entered into an agreement with Orchard, 
Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. d/b/a OHM Advisors by the adoption of Resolution 26-2015 on April 6, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the city and Director of Public Services & Utilities desires to expand the contract to include 
additional services for providing groundwater resource evaluations in accordance with state of Michigan 
regulatory requirements, for the Hintz Road Wellfield and proposed Vandekarr Road Wellfield sites.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the city of Owosso, Shiawassee County, 
Michigan that: 
 

FIRST: The city of Owosso has heretofore determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the 
public interest to expand the contract approved by Resolution 26-2015 on April 6, 2015 
with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. d/b/a OHM Advisors to include additional services in 
the amount of $91,000.00 for engineering services providing groundwater resource 
evaluations to expand the Hintz Road Wellfield and to develop the proposed Vandekarr 
Road Wellfield.  

 
SECOND: The accounts payable department is authorized to submit payment to OHM Advisors, in 

the amount of $91,000.00 for services .    
 
THIRD: The above expenses shall be paid from FY2019-2020 Water Funds Account 

591-901-972.000. 
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